

EIGHTEENTH NON-NATIVE SPECIES STAKEHOLDER FORUM

Wednesday 15 June 2022
The Harbour Hotel, Bristol

PROGRAMME GB STRATEGY REFRESH

- 09:30 Registration and coffee
- 10:00 Welcome address (Richard Pullen, Defra)
- 10:20 Update on progress since 2021 Forum (Niall Moore, GBNNSS)

Updates and presentations

- 10:40 GB Strategy refresh (Clare Watson, Defra)
- 11:00 *Refreshment break*
- 11:25 Non-native Species Inspectorate (Iain Henderson, APHA)
- 11:45 Supporting local action in England, Scotland and Wales
(Joe Payne, Defra; Stan Whitaker, NatureScot; Tomos Jones, WaREN)
- 12:25 Introduction to workshop sessions
- 12:30 *Lunch*
- 13:30 Workshop sessions (please choose one workshop)
- Workshop 1:** Prevention, surveillance and rapid response
(chapters 3 and 4)
- Workshop 2:** Long-term management, awareness and collaboration
(chapters 5, 8 and 10)
- Workshop 3:** Evidence, regulation, governance and prioritisation
(chapters 6, 7 and 9)
- 15:00 *Refreshment break*
- 15:20 Open session
- 15:50 Closing remarks/next steps
- 16:00 Close